REGION i1
230 PEACHTREE STREET, N.W. SUITE 818
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303

DEC 2 678

In Reply Refer To:
IE:II:VLB

50-390

50-391

Tennessee Valley Authority
ATTN: Mr. Godwin Williams, Jr.
Manager of Power

830 Power Building '
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

REPORTABLE DEFICIENCY - WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT - UNEXPECTED SOIL
CONDITIONS ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION OF INTAKE CHANNEL

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated November 16, 1976, which forwarded
an interim report pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55(e) (3) regarding the
above referenced item. Should we have any questions regarding
this matter prior to the receipt of your final report, we will
contact you.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

g r &7

Charles E. Murphy ¢ Chief
- Reactor Construction and Engineering
Support Branch

cc: Mr. J. E. Gilleland

- Assistant Manager of Power
831 Power Building
- Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

- Tennessee Valley Authority

Mr. J. C. Killian, Project Manager
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant ‘

P. 0. Box 2000

Spring City, Tennessee 37381
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